

**BEFORE
THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION OF OHIO**

**AMENDED APPLICATION NOT FOR AN INCREASE IN RATES,
PURSUANT TO SECTION 4909.18, REVISED CODE**

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION)	
OF VECTREN ENERGY DELIVERY OF)	
OHIO, LLC D/B/A CENTERPOINT)	CASE NO. 22-0766-GA-ATA
ENERGY OHIO FOR APPROVAL OF A)	
REVISION TO ITS TARIFF.)	

1. APPLICANT RESPECTFULLY PROPOSES: (Check applicable proposals)

<u> </u> New Service	<u> </u> Change in Rule/Regulation
<u> </u> New Classification	<u> </u> Reduction in Rates
<u> </u> Change in Classification	<u> </u> Correction of Error
<u> X </u> Other, not involving increase in rates:	

2. DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSAL

In accordance with R.C 4905.30, Vectren Energy Delivery of Ohio, LLC d/b/a CenterPoint Energy Ohio (CEOH or the Company), proposes to revise its tariffs as described below for the purpose of updating its legal entity name.

3. TARIFFS AFFECTED:

P.U.C.O. No. 4, Sheet No. 1 and Sheet No. 59, Page 2 of 8 updated for revision in legal entity name, issued pursuant to this proceeding and tariff sheet version.

4. Attached hereto and made a part hereof are: (check applicable Exhibits)

 X Exhibit A - existing schedule sheets (to be superseded) if applicable

 X Exhibit B - proposed schedule sheets

 X Exhibit B-1 - red-lined tariff sheets showing changes made to existing tariffs

 Exhibit C-1

- (a) if new service is proposed, describe;
- (b) if new equipment is involved, describe (preferably with a picture, brochure, etc.) and where appropriate, a statement distinguishing proposed service from existing services;
- (c) if proposed service results from customer requests, so state giving if available, the number and type of customers requesting proposed service.

— Exhibit C-2-if a change of classification, rule or regulation is proposed, a statement explaining reason for change.

X Exhibit C-3 - statement explaining reason for any proposal not covered in Exhibits C-1 or C-2.

- 5. This application will not result in an increase in any rate, joint rate, toll, classification, charge or rental.
- 6. This Application is being amended to update the legal entity name on only the cover page (Sheet No. 1) and within the definition for “Company” on Sheet No. 59, Page 2 of 8. Going forward, CEOH will amend the tariff sheets as individual rider filings are implemented or in the Company’s next rate case.
- 7. CEOH respectfully requests the Commission to permit the filing of the revised Tariff sheets, included herein, to become effective with the Order in this case.
- 8. Approval of this Amended Application will neither result in an increase in any current rate or charge nor adversely affect customers. Accordingly, this Amended Application may be approved without a hearing or the publication of legal notice.

Dated: September 1, 2023

Respectfully submitted,

/s/ Christopher T. Kennedy

Mark A. Whitt (0067996)

Christopher T. Kennedy (0075228)

WHITT STURTEVANT LLP

The KeyBank Building, Suite 1590

88 East Broad Street

Columbus, Ohio 43215

Telephone: (614) 224-3912

whitt@whitt-sturtevant.com

kennedy@whitt-sturtevant.com

(All counsel are willing to accept service by
email)

ATTORNEYS FOR VECTREN ENERGY
DELIVERY OF OHIO, LLC D/B/A
CENTERPOINT ENERGY OHIO

Exhibit A

Existing Tariff

VECTREN ENERGY DELIVERY OF OHIO, INC.
Tariff for Gas Service
P.U.C.O. No. 4

Sheet No. 1
First Revised Page 1 of 1
Cancels Original Page 1 of 1

VECTREN ENERGY DELIVERY OF OHIO, INC.
D/B/A CENTERPOINT ENERGY OHIO
TARIFF FOR GAS SERVICE
P.U.C.O. No. 4

Communications concerning this tariff may be addressed to:

Mail: Rates and Regulatory Department
CenterPoint Energy Ohio
211 NW Riverside Drive
Evansville, IN 47708
Telephone: 800-227-1376
E-mail: CustomerCareEVV@CenterPointEnergy.com

Filed pursuant to the Finding and Order dated June 2, 2021 in Case No. 21-553-GA-ATA of The Public Utilities Commission of Ohio.

Issued June 3, 2021

Issued by Katie J. Tieken, Director

Effective June 3, 2021

GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS **APPLICABLE TO GAS SERVICE**

DEFINITIONS (Continued)

Choice Supplier's Designee - Person or legal entity with whom Choice Supplier has entered into agreement to provide natural gas supply sufficient to satisfy Choice Supplier's obligations under Company's Choice Program, and who shall take release of Choice Supplier's allocation of pipeline transportation and storage capacity.

Choice Supplier Pooling Agreement or Agreement - An agreement between Company and Choice Supplier that defines the mutual responsibilities and obligations of those parties relative to services provided under Rate 385-Choice Supplier Pooling Service.

Columbia - Columbia Gas Transmission, LLC or its successor in interest

Columbia Appalachia Index - First of the Month "Columbia Gas Transmission Corp, Appalachia" as reported by Inside FERC Gas Market Report in the table "Prices of Spot Gas Deliveries to Pipelines".

Commercial Customer - Any Customer primarily engaged in wholesale or retail trade and services (including central heating and air conditioning facilities of apartment complexes), any local, state and federal governmental agency, and any Customer not covered by another classification. When Gas Service is supplied through one (1) meter to an apartment house or multiple dwelling, the service shall be classified as Commercial, in which case the applicable Non-Residential Rate Schedule shall apply.

Commission - The Public Utilities Commission of Ohio, or PUCO.

Commission's Regulations - The OAC applicable to services provided to customers of natural gas companies regulated by the Commission.

Company - Vectren Energy Delivery of Ohio, Inc. D/B/A CenterPoint Energy Ohio

Company's General Terms and Conditions - General Terms and Conditions Applicable to Gas Service, as amended from time to time, and as approved by the Commission as part of this Tariff for Gas Service.

Comparable Firm Capacity Requirement - The requirement that SCO and Choice Suppliers secure firm interstate pipeline capacity with a primary delivery point of Company's city gates, along with firm supplies to meet 100% of SCO and Choice Supplier's Pool's Peak Design Day Demand for the applicable month, less a percentage, if any, during the Peak Season reflecting the Pool's entitlement to Company's Peaking Supplies.

Curtailment - The limitation of the Gas Service available to Customer pursuant to Company's Curtailment Procedures.

Curtailment Period - The period of time, as specified by Company, during which Gas Service is subject to Curtailment.

Curtailment Procedures - Company's written plan for curtailing Gas Service to Customers, as filed with the Commission.

Filed pursuant to the Finding and Order dated June 2, 2021 in Case No. 21-553-GA-ATA of The Public Utilities Commission of Ohio.

Exhibit B

Proposed Tariff

VECTREN ENERGY DELIVERY OF OHIO, LLC
Tariff for Gas Service
P.U.C.O. No. 4

Sheet No. 1
Second Revised Page 1 of 1
Cancels First Revised Page 1 of 1

VECTREN ENERGY DELIVERY OF OHIO, LLC
D/B/A CENTERPOINT ENERGY OHIO
TARIFF FOR GAS SERVICE
P.U.C.O. No. 4

Communications concerning this tariff may be addressed to:

Mail: Rates and Regulatory Department
CenterPoint Energy Ohio
211 NW Riverside Drive
Evansville, IN 47708
Telephone: 800-227-1376
E-mail: CustomerCareEVV@CenterPointEnergy.com

Filed pursuant to the Finding and Order dated _____ in Case No. 22-766-GA-ATA of The Public Utilities Commission of Ohio.

Issued _____

Issued by Katie J. Tieken, Director

Effective _____

VECTREN ENERGY DELIVERY OF OHIO, LLC
Tariff for Gas Service
P.U.C.O. No. 4

Sheet No. 59
Second Revised Page 2 of 8
Cancels First Revised Page 2 of 8

GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS **APPLICABLE TO GAS SERVICE**

DEFINITIONS (Continued)

Choice Supplier's Designee - Person or legal entity with whom Choice Supplier has entered into agreement to provide natural gas supply sufficient to satisfy Choice Supplier's obligations under Company's Choice Program, and who shall take release of Choice Supplier's allocation of pipeline transportation and storage capacity.

Choice Supplier Pooling Agreement or Agreement - An agreement between Company and Choice Supplier that defines the mutual responsibilities and obligations of those parties relative to services provided under Rate 385-Choice Supplier Pooling Service.

Columbia - Columbia Gas Transmission, LLC or its successor in interest

Columbia Appalachia Index - First of the Month "Columbia Gas Transmission Corp, Appalachia" as reported by Inside FERC Gas Market Report in the table "Prices of Spot Gas Deliveries to Pipelines".

Commercial Customer - Any Customer primarily engaged in wholesale or retail trade and services (including central heating and air conditioning facilities of apartment complexes), any local, state and federal governmental agency, and any Customer not covered by another classification. When Gas Service is supplied through one (1) meter to an apartment house or multiple dwelling, the service shall be classified as Commercial, in which case the applicable Non-Residential Rate Schedule shall apply.

Commission - The Public Utilities Commission of Ohio, or PUCO.

Commission's Regulations - The OAC applicable to services provided to customers of natural gas companies regulated by the Commission.

Company - Vectren Energy Delivery of Ohio, LLC D/B/A CenterPoint Energy Ohio

Company's General Terms and Conditions - General Terms and Conditions Applicable to Gas Service, as amended from time to time, and as approved by the Commission as part of this Tariff for Gas Service.

Comparable Firm Capacity Requirement - The requirement that SCO and Choice Suppliers secure firm interstate pipeline capacity with a primary delivery point of Company's city gates, along with firm supplies to meet 100% of SCO and Choice Supplier's Pool's Peak Design Day Demand for the applicable month, less a percentage, if any, during the Peak Season reflecting the Pool's entitlement to Company's Peaking Supplies.

Curtailment - The limitation of the Gas Service available to Customer pursuant to Company's Curtailment Procedures.

Curtailment Period - The period of time, as specified by Company, during which Gas Service is subject to Curtailment.

Curtailment Procedures - Company's written plan for curtailing Gas Service to Customers, as filed with the Commission.

Filed pursuant to the Finding and Order dated _____ in Case No. 22-766-GA-ATA of The Public Utilities Commission of Ohio.

Issued _____

Issued by Katie J. Tieken, Director

Effective _____

Exhibit B-1

Red-lined Tariff

VECTREN ENERGY DELIVERY OF OHIO, LLC
Tariff for Gas Service
P.U.C.O. No. 4

Sheet No. 1
Second Revised Page 1 of 1
Cancels First Revised Page 1 of 1

Deleted: INC.

Deleted: First

Deleted: Original

VECTREN ENERGY DELIVERY OF OHIO, LLC
D/B/A CENTERPOINT ENERGY OHIO
TARIFF FOR GAS SERVICE
P.U.C.O. No. 4

Deleted: INC.

Communications concerning this tariff may be addressed to:
Mail: Rates and Regulatory Department
CenterPoint Energy Ohio
211 NW Riverside Drive
Evansville, IN 47708
Telephone: 800-227-1376
E-mail: CustomerCareEVV@CenterPointEnergy.com

Deleted: June 2, 2021

Deleted: 21-553-GA-ATA

Deleted: June 3, 2021

Deleted: June 3, 2021

Filed pursuant to the Finding and Order dated _____ in Case No. 22-766-GA-ATA of The Public Utilities
Commission of Ohio.

Issued _____ Issued by Katie J. Tieken, Director Effective _____

VECTREN ENERGY DELIVERY OF OHIO, LLC
Tariff for Gas Service
P.U.C.O. No. 4

Sheet No. 59
Second Revised Page 2 of 8
Cancels First Revised Page 2 of 8

Deleted: INC.
Deleted: First
Deleted: Original

GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS **APPLICABLE TO GAS SERVICE**

DEFINITIONS (Continued)

Choice Supplier's Designee - Person or legal entity with whom Choice Supplier has entered into agreement to provide natural gas supply sufficient to satisfy Choice Supplier's obligations under Company's Choice Program, and who shall take release of Choice Supplier's allocation of pipeline transportation and storage capacity.

Choice Supplier Pooling Agreement or Agreement - An agreement between Company and Choice Supplier that defines the mutual responsibilities and obligations of those parties relative to services provided under Rate 385-Choice Supplier Pooling Service.

Columbia - Columbia Gas Transmission, LLC or its successor in interest

Columbia Appalachia Index - First of the Month "Columbia Gas Transmission Corp, Appalachia" as reported by Inside FERC Gas Market Report in the table "Prices of Spot Gas Deliveries to Pipelines".

Commercial Customer - Any Customer primarily engaged in wholesale or retail trade and services (including central heating and air conditioning facilities of apartment complexes), any local, state and federal governmental agency, and any Customer not covered by another classification. When Gas Service is supplied through one (1) meter to an apartment house or multiple dwelling, the service shall be classified as Commercial, in which case the applicable Non-Residential Rate Schedule shall apply.

Commission - The Public Utilities Commission of Ohio, or PUCO.

Commission's Regulations - The OAC applicable to services provided to customers of natural gas companies regulated by the Commission.

Company - Vectren Energy Delivery of Ohio, LLC D/B/A CenterPoint Energy Ohio

Deleted: Inc.

Company's General Terms and Conditions - General Terms and Conditions Applicable to Gas Service, as amended from time to time, and as approved by the Commission as part of this Tariff for Gas Service.

Comparable Firm Capacity Requirement - The requirement that SCO and Choice Suppliers secure firm interstate pipeline capacity with a primary delivery point of Company's city gates, along with firm supplies to meet 100% of SCO and Choice Supplier's Pool's Peak Design Day Demand for the applicable month, less a percentage, if any, during the Peak Season reflecting the Pool's entitlement to Company's Peaking Supplies.

Curtailment - The limitation of the Gas Service available to Customer pursuant to Company's Curtailment Procedures.

Curtailment Period - The period of time, as specified by Company, during which Gas Service is subject to Curtailment.

Curtailment Procedures - Company's written plan for curtailing Gas Service to Customers, as filed with the Commission.

Deleted: June 2, 2021
Deleted: 21-553-GA-ATA
Deleted: June 3, 2021
Deleted: June 3, 2021

Filed pursuant to the Finding and Order dated _____ in Case No. 22-766-GA-ATA of The Public Utilities Commission of Ohio.

Issued _____ Issued by Katie J. Tieken, Director Effective _____

Exhibit C-3

Statement explaining reasons

The Company requests the Commission's approval to revise its P.U.C.O. No. 4 tariff pages included herein to reflect a change in the Company's corporate structure. Effective June 13, 2022, Vectren Energy Delivery of Ohio, Inc. d/b/a CenterPoint Energy Ohio (CEOH) became a limited liability company with the legal name Vectren Energy Delivery of Ohio, LLC. This changes CEOH's legal name only. CEOH will continue to operate publicly under its trade name, CenterPoint Energy Ohio, as approved by the Commission in Case No. 21-0553-GA-ATA. CEOH's new legal name and corporate identity have been registered with and recognized by the Ohio Secretary of State.

The change in CEOH's legal name and corporate structure does not involve any change in ownership or control of CEOH. The amendment of CEOH's Tariff for Gas Service will also not result in any substantive change in the Company's existing rates, services, rules, or regulations.

The only changes proposed to the Company's tariffs included herein are those needed to reflect the new legal name (Vectren Energy Delivery of Ohio, LLC) and to eliminate use of the prior legal name (Vectren Energy Delivery of Ohio, Inc.).

Current, Proposed as Amended, and Marked as Amended versions of the affected tariff sheets are attached as Exhibit A, Exhibit B, and Exhibit B-1 to this Amended Application.

**This foregoing document was electronically filed with the Public Utilities
Commission of Ohio Docketing Information System on**

9/1/2023 3:57:53 PM

in

Case No(s). 22-0766-GA-ATA

Summary: Amended Application Amended Application for Approval of a Revision to its Tariff electronically filed by Mr. Christopher T. Kennedy on behalf of Vectren Energy Delivery of Ohio, LLC d/b/a CenterPoint Energy Ohio.